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Question 1:
The following RFP exhibits and schedule contain fields covering ten contract years for completion by the bidder.  Should fields that apply to years beyond the fourth contract year be completed by the bidder?  If so, should the figures entered in these fields include proposed escalation?  How will these years be considered in the evaluation of Cost/Price Factor described at RFP section M.2 (e), particularly with respect to the evaluation of cost realism in determining probable cost?

Answer 1:  

The RFP exhibits and schedule should be completed for the Period of Performance as stated in RFP Section F.2.  Therefore, the remainder of the fields should not be completed and should be deleted.
Question 2:
In accordance with FAR 45-101, what categories of property will the offeror be required to replace/fund?
Answer 2:

Categories include but are not limited to the following: Plant equipment, Special test equipment, Special tooling.
Question 3:  
Who determines service ability/replacement of property?  Is this process considered part of the contractor’s standard property control procedures or does the Government reserve the right to determine contractor replacement? 

Answer 3:

The Contract Officer in conjunction with the Contracting Officer Technical Representative (COTR) determines service ability and replacement of property.  

Yes, the process is considered part of the contractor’s standard property control and the Government has the right not to replace property.
Question 4:  
Can the Government further define or provide an example of a “Task Specific” requirement?

Answer 4:

An example of a “Task Unique” is during the performance of a task the contractor may be required to replace a certain government special tooling or equipment.
Question 5:  
How would acquisition of property be addressed on property that is required but not available?
Answer 5:

Depending on the requirement the Government and the Contractor would work to determine an appropriate solution.  
Question 6:
Is it the Government’s intention to ensure the contractor validates the non-existence of replacement equipment via Form 1419 prior to approving the reimbursable acquisition of the replacement equipment and retaining Government ownership, or is it the Government’s intention to relinquish ownership and have the contractor acquire ownership of replacement and/or required but not available property?
Answer 6:
Yes, the government intention is to ensure the contractor validates the non-existence of replacement equipment via Form 1419 prior to approving the reimbursable acquisition of the replacement equipment and retaining Government ownership.
Question 7:  

How will government evaluate meeting of RFP required small business goals?
Answer 7:  

Refer to Section M.2 (c ) (4) in the RFP.
Question 8:

Will government ensure in additional to meeting small business goals, meeting of woman-owned, SDB & HUBZone goals are included in the evaluation process?
Answer 8:
Refer to Section L.9 and M.2 (c ) (4) in the RFP.
Question 9:

Request the Government specify what, if any, restrictions exist pertaining to the amount of award fee which may be proposed/paid relative to the NASA Ames RFP and resulting contract.

Answer 9:

A contractor may propose any amount for award fee however, the fee rate applicable to the contract award will be based on the amount of risk the contractor is bearing for the contract performance, and what is fair and reasonable for that risk.
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